


February 28, 1951
MEMORANDUM TO: Mr. G.P. Sawyer

FROM: WeCe Smith

SUBJECT:

l, I have finally developed estimates as to the amount of copper re-
finery and Betts plant slimes t&gt; be expected from the operation of a 13
section copper refinery and a 10 section Betts plant.

2. I have laid out a rough flow sheet but lack considerable data
necessary to develop the quantitative figures,

3. I would like to have Peru dig up; or, have ready for me:

a) A typical complete analysis of Betts plant slimes.
8 Weight of the Betts plant slimes treated in the year 1950.‘¢) Smelting capacity of slime smelting furnaces.

Weight and assays of:
a) Antimony bag house dust to antimony plant 1950.
b) Refinery slags to lead smelter.
¢) Antimony plant metal returned to anode residue plant.

5, Capacity of convertor furnaces. Weights and assays of metal to
convertor furnaces.

6, Capacity of “upel furnaces.
a) Weights and assays of bismuth slags.
b) Nitre slags.
e* Dore
4, Returns from parting plant to Cupels.

7. Gas capacity of each bag house.

8. Fuel oil consumption of the various furnaces.

9. I am tentatively planning to leave for Peru about the middle of
March if the above information can be ready at that time.

10, I will need all drawings of the “node Residue Plant, its furnaces
and all other information available.

~~ 11. I have been trying to find out whether in the long range future
g4vouid be better to make a clean antimony-lead alloy for blending toantimonial lead, or, to continue to make the crude antimony. The opinion
seems to favor the clean antimony~lead alloy.

¥.C.Smith
WCEi1asm




